Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 9:15 AM

To: iain f. downie'

Subject: RE: 2BE-BLU---- New Application Alyris Gold Corp.

Good morning lain. Thank you for the response. Electronic copies are acceptable and maps are as well,
provided that they are no larger than 11 x 17. 1 look forward to working with you to get this license reviewed
and approved.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org ----- Original Message-----
From: iain f. downie [mailto:iainfd@tbaytel.net]

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 8:30 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Re: 2BE-BLU---- New Application Alyris Gold Corp.

Since our initial communication, some wrenches were thrown into the works: firstly, we found we were
not assured of a drill--that has been resolved this week,we will have a unit and crew from Major: secondly,
Dundee is not honouring the deal struck with Bill Cronk to use their camp at Goose Lake and we have just
reached a deal with North Arrow to use their camp at Musk,in which we will take over this facility and request
transfer of existing permits to (Skybridge Development Corp.)/Alyris Gold Corp.. This requires some minor
modification to the water permit application as submitted in addition to the additional documentation requested.
These matters are almost fulfilled and the information will be forwarded early next week. Other than the
requested maps which will be forwarded by courier, is electronic submittal acceptable?

regards

jain
----- Original Message -----
From: "Phyllis Beaulieu™ <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>
To: "lain Downie" <iainfd@tbaytel.net>; "Abraham Drost" <ADrost@alyris.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2008 11:33 AM
Subject: 2BE-BLU---- New Application Alyris Gold Corp.

> Further to my letter of January 15, 2008 and Richard's email of
> February 14, 2008, we are still awaiting receipt of necessary
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> documentation to continue forward with the processing of this
> application. Please note that any use of water or disposal of waste
> without a license is in contravention of the Act.

> Regards,

>

>

>

> Phyllis Beaulieu

> Manager of Licensing

> Nunavut Water Board

> P.0. Box 119

> Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

> Phone: (867) 360-6338

> Fax: (867) 360-6369

> E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org Visit our Web Page:
> www.nunavutwaterboard.org

>

>

>




